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MAYOR’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM — COLFAX MAYFAIR BID

TO: City Council

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions
DATE: 09/27/2024

PURPOSE: Reappointment for Colfax Mayfair BID
PROCESS: City Council Confirmation

PROJECT: N/A

NEXT STEPS: City Council Confirmation

Staff Liaisons: Meryl S. Icove

CURRENT BOARD STATUS: 1 Reappointment

Scope of Board/Commission: The BID Board of Directors is comprised of local property and business owners who are highly
committed to making the entire district a viable destination for current and future businesses. The district connects neighborhoods
to the north and south along Colfax Avenue from Eudora Street to Monaco Parkway as well as the Mayfair Town Center at 14th
Avenue and Krameria Street.

Appointment Process: Mayor appoints 7 members to this Advisory Board for a term of three years. City Council Confirms.

Mayor Mike Johnston approves the Re-Appointment of Candace Wickstrom.

RE-APPOINTMENT CANDIDATE:

BIO: Co-owner, City Floral Garden Center. Responsible for management, marketing, and of urban garden
center with $4.5 million+ revenue.
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CURRENT BOARD

Candace Laine Wickstrom (F) (C)
Taylor Woodward (F) (C)
Daniel P. Murray (F) (C)

Barbara Macfarlane (F) (C)

TERM END DATE

Reappointment
March, 31%t 2025
March, 3152026

March, 315t 2026



